
John Muir Charter Schools
117 New Mohawk Rd. Ste. F
Nevada City, CA 95959
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, November 9, 2022

9:00 a.m.
John Muir Charter Schools Office

117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F
Nevada City, CA 95959

Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89913185156

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

AGENDA

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 1: This meeting is being held pursuant to the procedures established in
Assembly Bill 361 amending elements of the Brown Act effective October 1, 2021. All Board members
may attend the meeting by teleconference. This meeting will be a virtual meeting only. The public may
observe and address the meeting via Zoom.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 2: The public will have access to the John Muir Charter Schools Governing
Board meeting through Zoom Teleconferencing. If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and wish to
make a comment on an item, press the “raise a hand” button. If you are joining the meeting by phone,
press *9 to indicate a desire to make a comment. A moderator will call you by the last three digits of
your phone number when it is your turn to speak. Speakers will be limited to 3 minutes.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 3: Should this Board meeting encounter any security breach or
inappropriate issues, the meeting will be ended immediately and rescheduled as soon as practical.

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, 
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the 
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not 
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give direction to staff
following a presenation

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 1



5.Additions to the Agenda

6.Adoption of the Agenda

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, October 12,
2022 (Attachment 1, Page 5)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 9/26/22 - 10/25/22 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 10/1/22 - 10/31/22 (Attachment 3, Page 17)

D. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools governing board approve re-authorizing remote 
teleconference meetings for the period of November 10, 2022 through December 14, 2022 
because the Board determines at this time the meeting will be held during a proclaimed state of 
Emergency, and State or Local Officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote 
social distancing? (Attachment 4, Page 19)

E. Amended Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan (Attachment 5, Page 21)

8.Discussion Items

A. Draft one of a proposed revision of the JMCS At-Will Salary Step Schedule
(Attachment 6, Page 29)

B. Nevada County Community Charter School- Possible Second JMCS Charter
(Attachment 7, Page 41)

C. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

D. File Digitization and Headquarters Update

E. Recruitment and Marketing Update

D. CEO’s Report

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:
1. December 11-12, 2022: Professional Development Day 3-4: Custom PD with the Los

Angeles Museum of Tolerance- Board Members Welcome
2. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
3. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 2



B. Correspondence

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
i.Wednesday, December 14, 2022, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, January 11, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101

27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

12/09/2022 1/11/2023 2/8/2023

Stanton
Miller

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Michael
Corbett

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Sallie Wilson Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Len
Eckhardt

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Gil Botello Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

10. Request for Agenda Items

11. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at:
● John Muir Charter Schools Office, 117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F, Nevada City, Ca 95959 ●
www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 3



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 4



John Muir Charter Schools
117 New Mohawk Rd. Ste. F
Nevada City, CA 95959
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

Annual Meeting of the John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, October 12, 2022,

9:00 a.m.
John Muir Charter Schools Office

117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F
Nevada City, CA 95959

Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86898852115

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

Minutes

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 1: This meeting is being held pursuant to the procedures established in
Assembly Bill 361 amending elements of the Brown Act effective October 1, 2021. All Board members
may attend the meeting by teleconference. This meeting will be a virtual meeting only. The public may
observe and address the meeting via Zoom.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 2: The public will have access to the John Muir Charter Schools Governing
Board meeting through Zoom Teleconferencing. If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and wish to
make a comment on an item, press the “raise a hand” button. If you are joining the meeting by phone,
press *9 to indicate a desire to comment. A moderator will call you by the last three digits of your phone
number when it is your turn to speak. Speakers will be limited to 3 minutes.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 3: Should this Board meeting encounter any security breach or
inappropriate issues, the meeting will be ended immediately and rescheduled as soon as practical.

1. Meeting Call to Order

Stan Miller called the meeting to order at

2. Introductions

JMCS Board Members in attendance: Stan Miller, Len Eckhardt, Gil Botello, Sallie Wilson, and Michael
Corbett. JMCS Staff Members in Attend: CEO RJ Guess, COO Dawn McConnell, Fiscal Analyst Rachael
Navarrete, Administrative Coordinator Luz Delgado, IT Director Kyle Moneypenny, Outreach
Coordinator Stephanie Hodnet.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 5

Attachment 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86898852115


3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president,
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff
following a presentation.

5. Additions to the Agenda

Gil Botello asked that in items E and F change the word “empowered” to “authorized”.

6. Adoption of the Agenda

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Michael Corbett, the agenda was adopted on a 5-0-0-0
vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: None.)

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, September 14,
2022 (Attachment 1, Page 5)

On a motion made by Len Eckhardt and seconded by Gil Botello, the Approval of the Minutes of the 
Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, September 14, 2022, were approved on a 5-0-0-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: None.)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 8/26/22 - 9/25/22 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

Len Eckhard asked about the life expectancy of computers purchased for new staff. Kyle Moneypenny 
noted that the standard is 3 years. Gil Botello asked what happens to the outdated computers, Kyle 
responded that he checks to see if the computer is salvageable, and if the computer can be fixed into 
working condition he will send them to sites. If they are not in working condition they will be sent to e-
waste. Stan Miller asked about a printer sent to a staff member's home. Kyle responded that the printer 
was for a site but was sent to the employee's home. Gil asked about Digital Libraries. RJ Guess responded 
that this is Edgenuity, a pilot online curriculum program for Rancho Cielo. Stan asked if the internet 
services and Bank of America charges are monthly or quarterly. Rachael Navarrete responds that this is 
monthly.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Michael Corbett, the Vendor Payments from 8/26/22 
-9/25/22, were approved on a 5-0-0-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: None.)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 9/1/22 - 9/30/22 (Attachment 3, Page 19)

On a motion made by Len and seconded by Gil, the Approval of the New and Termed Employees 9/1/22 
-9/30/22, were approved on a 5-0-0-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: None.)

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 6



D. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools governing board approve re-authorizing remote
teleconference meetings for the period of October 13, 2022, through November 9, 2022, because
the Board determines at this time the meeting will be held during a proclaimed state of
Emergency, and State or Local Officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote
social distancing?

The board members feel that for the safety of the staff the November board meeting should be held
virtually.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the November 9, 2022 meeting will be
held virtually, on a 5-0-0-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: None.)

E. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools Governing Board empower authorize the CEO to move the
school headquarters location if the aggregate office and moving costs are reduced from existing
costs over a 5 year period? (Attachment 4, Page 21)

RJ Guess noted that based on the document presented there would be no savings in moving. RJ asked the 
board to authorize him to decide to move the office if it saves JMCS money over 5 years. Gil Botello 
suggested downsizing significantly or closing the office. RJ reminded Gil that there are still document 
storage and other services that need to be done in an office, Rachael Navarrete explained that many 
functions need to be taken care of in the office.

Gil would also like to change the word “empowered” to “authorized”.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the board members approved the CEO 
to move the school headquarters location if the aggregate office and moving costs are reduced from 
existing costs over a 5 year period. The motion was approved on a 5-0-0-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: None.)

F. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools Governing Board empower authorize the CEO to contract for
school file digitization services not to exceed $70,000? (Attachment 5, Page 23)

Kyle Moneypenny has been researching potential vendors for digitization and discussed the digitization
process. Kyle has narrowed it down to 4 vendors and is sending samples to them so he can make the best
informed decision. The cost may fluctuate based on how much handwork may be involved. Kyle would
like to keep the digitization local.

Gil Botello would also like to change the word “empowered” to “authorized”.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Michael Corbett, the board members authorized the
CEO to contract for school file digitization services not to exceed $70,000 was approved on a 5-0-0-0
vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: None.)

8. Discussion Items

B. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

Gil Botello will bring a report to the November meeting.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 7



D. CEO’s Report

RJ Guess announced that select sites would be filmed in the coming weeks to create a new JMCS
video and highlight clips for social media and marketing. Salary schedules will also be presented in
November. RJ also mentioned he will be visiting the JMCS headquarters at least once a month.

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:
1. October 17, 2022: In-Service Day #2
2. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
3. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

B. Correspondence

None.

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
i. Wednesday, November 09, 2022, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
ii. Wednesday, December 14, 2022, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, January 11, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101

27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

11/09/2022 12/14/2022 1/11/2023

Stanton
Miller

Yes Yes Yes

Michael
Corbett

Yes Yes Yes

Sallie Wilson Yes Yes Yes

Len
Eckhardt

Yes Yes Yes

Gil Botello Yes Yes Yes

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 8



10. Request for Agenda Items

● Revised Salary Schedule
● Digitization Updates
● Headquarters Updates

11. Adjournment

Stan Miller adjourned the meeting at 9:56 am.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 9



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 10



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
b
ila

A
B
IL

0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
2

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
,5

5
1
.1

6
 

A
ir
e
sp

ri
n
g

A
IR

E
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
3
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
1

6
5
6
.0

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
B
u
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

(3
3
.9

3
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
B
u
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

1
9
4
.2

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
D

e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
1

1
3
6
.2

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

(5
1
.1

0
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

5
2
8
.2

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
LO

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

(1
9
3
.9

1
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
2

6
2
.9

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

3
5
7
.4

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r 

C
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

1
8
2
.8

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

1
7
.6

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

3
1
7
.9

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

3
1
5
.2

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
1
9

5
3
6
.9

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

8
5
.4

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

re
 R

ic
h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

3
1
.6

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

e
ilo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

1
0
.4

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

3
2
9
.4

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 f
o
r 

N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

1
0
5
.2

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 f
o
r 

N
o
. 
H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

2
5
.6

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

6
.2

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
W

e
st

si
d
e
 Y

A
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

(3
4
.0

8
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
0
5

5
8
8
.8

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

S
to

ra
g
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
0
5

3
4
9
.6

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
1
2

1
0
8
.7

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

W
ri
ti
n
g
 T

a
b
le

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
1
7

9
9
.0

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
M

o
n
it
o
r 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
2
0

1
2
7
.0

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

C
h
a
rg

in
g
 C

a
rt

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

1
,4

2
3
.4

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

1
6
9
.3

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

 f
o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

9
7
.2

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

1
3
1
.7

8
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

1
/2

2
 1

1
:2

0
:4

7
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 11

Attachment 2



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

M
o
b
ile

 W
h
it
e
b
o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

2
9
3
.5

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

A
p
p
le

 T
V

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
4

1
3
0
.4

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

T
V
 C

a
rt

 f
o
r 

S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
4

1
4
2
.1

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

A
p
p
le

 M
a
cB

o
o
k 

fo
r 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e
/U

C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
9

1
,2

8
1
.8

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

F
a
n
 f

o
r 

S
u
cc

e
ss

 C
e
n
te

r
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
0

5
4
.3

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

B
lu

e
to

o
th

 S
p
e
a
ke

r 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
1

4
0
.2

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

W
ir
e
le

ss
 K

e
yb

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

7
0
.7

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

M
o
b
ile

 L
a
te

ra
l 
F
ili

n
g
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

V
O

A
LA

 N
H

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
3

1
3
0
.2

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

D
e
sk

s/
W

o
rk

st
a
ti
o
n
s/

T
a
b
le

s 
fo

r 
O

C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

4
0
8

1
,2

5
1
.3

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
0

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

3
2
1

1
4
.4

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
3

La
se

r 
P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
. 
H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
3

8
5
.7

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
3

M
e
ta

l 
S
to

ra
g
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

V
O

A
LA

 N
o
. 
H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
3

2
0
8
.0

4
 

A
n
n
a
 P

iz
e
lo

P
IZ

E
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
9

0
9
/0

6
-0

9
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
5
3
.2

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
8
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

9
3
.3

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

1
7
.1

6
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
6
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
1

2
1
4
.4

8
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
5

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
2

9
1
.6

6
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
5

A
cc

t#
9
3
9
1
0
8
1
8
5
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
7

1
6
1
.9

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
5

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

1
5
1
.6

3
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
6

A
cc

t#
1
5
0
7
7
3
2
2
6
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
d
d
in

g
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
1

4
2
.8

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
3

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
7

A
cc

t#
0
8
8
0
2
4
5
3
0
3
7
2
6
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
k
ia

h
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
6

1
8
1
.9

0
 

A
tr

iu
m

 C
o
u
rt

, 
LL

C
A
T
R

0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
4

N
o
ve

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

3
,0

4
0
.2

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
9

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
1
0
.6

9
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
9

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

4
5
7
.8

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
0

0
9
/0

1
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
,4

7
1
.6

1
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
0

2
0
2
3
 C

C
S
C
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
/G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
9
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
H

O
D

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
1

O
n
lin

e
 S

tu
d
e
n
t 

R
e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
2
9

5
8
0
0

0
0
0

5
7
0
.7

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
2

2
0
2
3
 C

C
S
C
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

Le
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
9
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
2

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

t 
@

 S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
6

5
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
2

H
iS

e
t 

T
e
st

s 
fo

r 
S
td

t 
@

 S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
6

1
1
0
.7

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
3

0
9
/0

1
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
M

cC
o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

5
5
7
.0

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
3

2
0
2
3
 C

C
S
C
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
9
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
3

M
a
th

a
lic

io
u
s/

C
lu

st
e
r 

Lo
w

e
r 

F
u
ll 

Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
2
3

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
,5

2
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

La
p
to

p
 f

o
r 

S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

6
4
8
.4

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

P
h
o
n
e
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
1
7

8
2
.5

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
a
cB

o
o
k 

A
ir
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
3

1
,0

8
0
.4

2
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

1
/2

2
 1

1
:2

0
:4

7
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 12



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

A
d
ve

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 R

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
,4

7
9
.8

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

D
e
lg

a
d
o
, 
Lu

z
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Le
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 
D

a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

T
e
xt

in
g
 A

p
p
 f

o
r 

S
td

ts
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

4
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

Y
e
a
rl
y 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
E
d
jo

in
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
,2

0
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

Y
e
a
rl
y 

Z
o
o
m

 S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
s 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
7
4
.7

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

La
w

so
n
, 
E

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
o
o
d
, 
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 o

f 
In

ve
n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
4

5
7
7
.5

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

M
o
n
te

re
y

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
4

9
6
.3

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
4

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
e
g
n
e
r,

 R
0
0
2
3

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
5

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t 

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
a
va

rr
e
te

, 
R
a
ch

a
e
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
4
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
5

M
o
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 H
o
st

in
g
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

4
6
2
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
5

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

3
1
.4

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
5

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s/

P
a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
9

0
0
0

1
8
3
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
6

0
9
/0

1
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
P
iz

e
lo

, 
A
n
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
8
.7

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
6

2
0
2
3
 C

C
S
C
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

P
iz

e
lo

, 
A
n
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
9
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
6

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 W
e
st

si
d
e
 Y

A
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
2
3

3
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
E
E
D

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
7

0
9
/0

1
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
R
e
e
d
, 
T
h
o
m

a
s

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

4
2
4
.7

6
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
.9

5
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
8

2
0
2
3
 C

C
S
C
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
9
9
.0

0
 

B
e
rk

sh
ir
e
 H

a
th

a
w

a
y 

H
o
m

e
st

a
te

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
B
E
R
K
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
6
8

P
o
lic

y
#

JO
W

C
2
1
8
7
3
6
/N

o
v
 2

0
2
2
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
0
0
0
0

9
5
1
6

0
0
0

2
,0

5
6
.3

4
 

B
o
lit

a
 L

e
e

L
E
E
B
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
5

0
9
/1

2
-0

9
/2

0
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

8
6
1
.2

5
 

B
ro

o
kc

re
st

 b
y 

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 W

a
te

r
B
R
O

O
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
2

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

9
.0

0
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C
it
y 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

C
E
N

T
0
0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
7
9

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
2

3
,3

7
3
.0

0
 

C
it
y 

o
f 

La
 H

a
b
ra

C
IT

Y
L
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
8
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

4
0
8

2
9
5
.1

3
 

C
it
y 

o
f 

La
 H

a
b
ra

C
IT

Y
L
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
8
1

O
ct

-D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 S

e
cu

ri
ty

 A
la

rm
 S

ys
te

m
 f

o
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
0
8

6
1
.4

2
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

1
/2

2
 1

1
:2

0
:4

7
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 13



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

C
it
y 

o
f 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

C
IT

Y
R

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
8
2

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
V
S

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
1
1

1
,2

8
6
.5

2
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
8
3

A
cc

t#
9
6
4
8
0
5
7
9
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

2
9
0
.7

8
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
8
4

A
cc

t#
9
6
3
1
4
7
2
7
3
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

8
9
.7

4
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
8
5

A
cc

t#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
3
4
2
5
5
0
8
6
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 
R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

8
4
.1

7
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

 L
o
n
g
 B

e
a
ch

C
O

N
S
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
0

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.8

0
 

C
o
rr

ie
 L

 L
u
cc

h
e
si

L
U

C
C
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
5

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 P

o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

1
0
3

3
2
.3

0
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
3

0
9
/0

7
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
2
.5

0
 

D
a
ta

fl
o
w

 B
u
si

n
e
ss

 S
ys

te
m

, 
In

c.
D

A
T
A
0
0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
1

A
cc

t#
JM

4
0
0
8
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

e
ilo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
2
.5

0
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
2
7

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 W

e
b
si

te
 &

 V
id

e
o
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
4
8
.9

5
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
2
7

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 W

e
b
si

te
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

8
0
0
.0

0
 

E
m

ili
a
 L

a
w

so
n

LA
W

S
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
4

0
9
/2

6
-0

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

6
.2

5
 

E
m

ili
a
 L

a
w

so
n

LA
W

S
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
4

0
9
/2

6
-0

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2
 P

o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
2

9
.3

6
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
1

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
2
8

E
E
 E

n
vo

y 
C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

P
e
ri
o
d

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
3

0
0
0

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
3

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
2
0

1
7
8
.1

8
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
3

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
2
.7

3
 

In
te

rm
e
d
ia

.n
e
t 

In
c

IN
T
E
0
0
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
4

P
h
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

1
0
0
.1

1
 

Ja
n
e
ta

 W
h
it
e

W
H

IT
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
6
0

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
2
 B

u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
7

6
4
.0

0
 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

JM
C
S
F
0
0
0

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
3
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
/E

E
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
8

0
0
0

6
0
.0

0
 

N
e
va

d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ch

o
o
ls

N
C
S
O

S
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
6

E
E
/E

R
 S

T
R
S
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
9
/0

1
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
r

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
1

0
0
0

8
4
,7

4
4
.8

9
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
7

A
cc

t#
3
3
8
5
3
5
3
6
/R

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 
R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

(7
.8

6
)

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
7

A
cc

t#
3
3
8
5
3
5
3
6
/S

u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

7
.8

6
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

3
9
3
.9

5
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

1
4
3
.2

5
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

3
1
9
.6

9
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
7

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

2
0
2

3
6
.0

0
 

O
n
e
 R

in
g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
O

N
E
R

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
5

2
9
9
.0

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

O
P
T
I0

0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
8

A
cc

t#
0
7
7
1
5
-1

2
5
2
8
2
-0

1
-0

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
2

1
4
9
.4

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

M
ilk

 &
 F

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

2
2
2
.5

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

M
ilk

 &
 F

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

4
9
6
.8

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

1
8
3
.7

7
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

1
/2

2
 1

1
:2

0
:4

7
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

4
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 14



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

9
4
.9

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

M
ilk

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

6
3
.7

8
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

M
ilk

 &
 F

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

4
6
2
.4

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

M
ilk

 &
 F

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

1
6
9
.0

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
9

M
ilk

 &
 F

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

W
e
st

si
d
e
 Y

o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

1
5
8
.7

0
 

P
a
ra

d
is

e
 D

ri
n
ki

n
g
 W

a
te

r
P
A
R

A
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
0

A
cc

t#
0
2
0
8
6
0
/W

a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

3
9
.8

0
 

P
G

&
E

P
G

E
0
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
4
8

A
cc

t#
0
7
1
5
8
1
8
2
2
1
-7

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

0
0
1

5
4
8
.8

4
 

P
h
ila

d
e
lp

h
ia

 I
n
su

ra
n
ce

 C
o
.

P
H

IL
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
1

A
cc

t#
7
8
8
0
7
9
8
5
/N

o
v
 2

0
2
2
 L

ia
b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

5
4
0
0

0
0
1

3
,2

2
7
.2

6
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
0

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

9
,3

7
5
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
0

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
2
2

2
0
0
.0

0
 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e

R
O

E
0
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
1

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
p
p
ly

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

6
1
.3

8
 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e

R
O

E
0
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
1

0
9
/0

1
-0

9
/2

7
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

9
9
0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 I

n
c

R
E
N

A
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
2

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
ll 

P
ro

d
u
ct

 R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 P
la

tf
o
rm

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
6

7
5
0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 I

n
c

R
E
N

A
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
2

S
ta

r 
M

a
th

 S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
6

3
,6

4
0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 I

n
c

R
E
N

A
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
2

S
ta

r 
R
e
a
d
in

g
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
6

3
,6

4
0
.0

0
 

S
a
n
 F

ra
n
ci

sc
o
 C

o
n
se

rv
 C

o
rp

s
S
A
N

F
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
2

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
6

9
6
4
.1

7
 

S
ce

n
a
ri
o
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 L

LC
S
C
E
N

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
3

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
S
a
fe

S
ch

o
o
ls

 T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

JM
C
S

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
,2

5
3
.0

0
 

S
o
 C

a
lif

 M
o
u
n
ta

in
s 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

S
O

C
A
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
4

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
9

3
,8

6
0
.0

0
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

Ju
st

ic
e

D
O

J0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
9
2

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

in
g
e
rp

ri
n
ti
n
g
 F

o
r 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

6
4
.0

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
5

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 D

C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

4
1
6
.6

6
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
5

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 F

S
A
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

8
6
2
.5

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
6

0
9
/2

4
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
1

3
1
4
.0

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
3

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/0

7
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

1
9
5
.0

0
 

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p
 

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

T
h
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

C
L
E
A
0
0
1

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
2
4

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
0
0
.0

0
 

T
h
o
m

se
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s 

LL
C

T
H

O
M

0
0
2

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
4

N
o
ve

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

4
,6

7
0
.2

7
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
5

A
cc

t#
1
2
8
5
1
4
0
0
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
1
1

3
9
.9

9
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
5

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
9

5
9
.9

9
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
5

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
1
1

9
9
.9

8
 

T
o
m

 R
e
e
d

R
E
E
D

0
0
0

9
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

1
3
2
3
2

0
9
/2

1
-0

9
/2

7
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

3
4
3
.7

5
 

T
o
sh

ib
a
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
O

S
H

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
8

C
rt

#
4
5
0
-0

0
5
3
8
1
1
-0

0
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
3
.4

5
 

T
o
sh

ib
a
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
O

S
H

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
8

Y
e
a
rl
y 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
P
ro

p
e
rt

y 
T
a
x 

o
n
 C

o
p
ie

r 
@

 H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
7
7
.6

7
 

T
w

ig
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c
T
W

I0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
6

T
w

ig
 S

ci
e
n
ce

 S
tu

d
e
n
t 

O
n
lin

e
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

0
0
2
3

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
5
0
.0

0
 

T
w

ig
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c
T
W

I0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
6

T
w

ig
 S

ci
e
n
ce

 T
e
a
ch

e
r 

O
n
lin

e
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

0
0
2
3

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
0
0
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

1
/2

2
 1

1
:2

0
:4

7
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

5
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 15



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

4
5
.7

9
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
7

9
1
.5

8
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
1
.5

8
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

4
5
.7

9
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
1
9

4
5
.7

9
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
5
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

9
1
.5

9
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
6
1

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
8

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
3
2
6
1

S
e
cu

ri
ty

 D
e
p
o
si

t 
fo

r 
O

C
Y
C
 L

e
a
se

0
0
0
0

9
3
4
0

0
0
0

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
0
7

N
o
ve

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
8

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
1
8
3
,5

0
0
.0

6
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
O

p
e
n
in

g
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

T
o
ta

ls
 

1
8
3
,5

0
0
.0

6
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

s

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

1
/2

2
 1

1
:2

0
:4

7
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

6
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 16



John Muir Charter Schools
Report of New Employees
10/1/22-10/31/22

Employee Name Site Position FTE Start Date EE replaced (term date)

Deering, Michelle Rancho Cielo Teacher 1.00 10/24/2022 n/a

Hage, Stephanie SF LCC Teacher 1.00 10/3/2022 William Lawson

Higgins, Caroline CCNB - Cotati Hourly Teacher n/a 10/13/2022 n/a

John Muir Charter Schools
Employee Status Changes
10/1/22-10/31/22

Employee Name Prev Site New Site Prev Position New Position Start Date

Bye, Colleen Tahoe CCC same .75 FTE 1.0 FTE 10/7/2022

Callaghan, Matthew Ukiah CCC same .50 FTE .625 FTE 10/25/2022

Mizenin, Alexandra CCNB - SR same Hourly Teacher .50 FTE salaried teacher10/1/2022

Moore, Jocelyn Sacramento RCC Admin Site CoordinatorCommunity Schools Resource Coord10/1/2022

John Muir Charter Schools
Report of Termed Employees

10/1/22-10/31/22

Employee Name Site Position FTE Term Date

Spyres, Minnie Redding CCC Teacher 1.00 10/20/22 el

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 17

Attachment 3



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 18



Governor Newsom to End the COVID-19 State of
Emergency
Published: Oct 17, 2022
Californiaʼs pandemic response saved tens of thousands of lives, protected the economy,
distributed nation-leading financial assistance and built up an unprecedented public health
infrastructure

The SMARTER Plan will maintain Californiaʼs operational preparedness to support
communities and quickly respond to outbreaks

SACRAMENTO – Today, Governor Gavin Newsom announced that the COVID-19 State of
Emergency will end on February 28, 2023, charting the path to phasing out one of the most
e�ective and necessary tools that California has used to combat COVID-19. This timeline gives
the health care system needed flexibility to handle any potential surge that may occur a�er
the holidays in January and February, in addition to providing state and local partners the
time needed to prepare for this phaseout and set themselves up for success a�erwards.

With hospitalizations and deaths dramatically reduced due to the stateʼs vaccination and
public health e�orts, California has the tools needed to continue fighting COVID-19 when the
State of Emergency terminates at the end of February, including vaccines and boosters,
testing, treatments and other mitigation measures like masking and indoor ventilation. As the
State of Emergency is phased out, the SMARTER Plan continues to guide Californiaʼs strategy
to best protect people from COVID-19.

SMARTER Plan progress update

“Throughout the pandemic, weʼve been guided by the science and data – moving quickly and
strategically to save lives. The State of Emergency was an e�ective and necessary tool that we
utilized to protect our state, and we wouldnʼt have gotten to this point without it,” said
Governor Newsom. “With the operational preparedness that weʼve built up and the measures
that weʼll continue to employ moving forward, California is ready to phase out this tool.”

To maintain Californiaʼs COVID-19 laboratory testing and therapeutics treatment capacity, the
Newsom Administration will be seeking two statutory changes immediately upon the
Legislatureʼs return: 1) The continued ability of nurses to dispense COVID-19 therapeutics; and
2) The continued ability of laboratory workers to solely process COVID-19 tests.

“Californiaʼs response to the COVID-19 pandemic has prepared us for whatever comes next. As
we move into this next phase, the infrastructure and processes weʼve invested in and built up
will provide us the tools to manage any ups and downs in the future,” said Secretary of the
California Health & Human Services Agency, Dr. Mark Ghaly. “While the threat of this virus is
still real, our preparedness and collective work have helped turn this once crisis emergency
into a manageable situation.”

Throughout the pandemic, Governor Newsom, the Legislature and state agencies have been
guided by the science and data to best protect Californians and save lives – with a focus on
those facing the greatest social and health inequities – remaining nimble to adapt mitigation
e�orts along the way as we learned more about COVID-19. The stateʼs e�orts to support
Californians resulted in:

Administration of 81 million vaccinations, distribution of a billion units of PPE throughout
the state and processing of 186 million tests.
Allocation of billions of dollars to support hospitals, community organizations, frontline
workers, schools and more throughout the pandemic.
The nationʼs largest stimulus programs to support people hardest hit by the pandemic –
$18.5 billion for direct payments to Californians, $8 billion for rent relief, $10 billion for small
business grants and tax relief, $2.8 billion to help with overdue utility bills, and more.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 19

Attachment 4

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.ca.gov%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2022%2F10%2FSMARTER-Plan-Progress-Update-FINAL-10.12.2022_jb.pdf%3Femrc%3Deed198&data=05%7C01%7CMarko.Mijic%40chhs.ca.gov%7C0c83978f3e0a46e488e208dab07551a5%7C95762673f4ed4bb6ac42439d725bf5e8%7C0%7C0%7C638016315172970387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hs%2FDcCK%2F1vOIPqn3WYsDVv56mL7Tzt9QFSA%2BbptEx44%3D&reserved=0


Californiaʼs pandemic response e�orts have saved tens of thousands of lives, kept people out
of the hospital and protected the economy:

Californiaʼs death rate is the lowest amongst large states. If California had Texasʼ death rate,
27,000 more people would have died here. If California had Floridaʼs rate, that figure jumps
to approximately 56,000 more deaths.
In only the first ten months of vaccines being available, a study showed that Californiaʼs
e�orts saved 20,000 lives, kept 73,000 people out of the hospital and prevented 1.5 million
infections.
Californiaʼs actions during the pandemic protected the economy and the state continues to
lead the nation in creating jobs and new business starts:

“ʻLockdownʼ states like California did better economically than ʻlooserʼ states like Florida,
new COVID data shows,” with Californiaʼs economy having contracted less than such
states – economic output shrank 3.5% on average for the U.S., compared with 2.8% for
California.
Since February 2021, California has created 1,628,300 new jobs – over 16% of the
nationʼs jobs, by far more than any other state. By comparison, Texas created 1,133,200
jobs (11.3% of the nationʼs) and Florida created 787,600 jobs (7.9% of the nationʼs) in that
same timeframe.
Since the beginning of 2019, data from the Bureau of Labor Statistics shows that over
569,000 businesses started in California, by far more than any other state.

###

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 20

https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#cases_deathsper100klast7days
https://www.latimes.com/science/story/2022-04-22/california-lives-saved-by-covid-19-vaccines
https://news.yahoo.com/lockdown-states-like-california-did-better-economically-than-looser-states-like-florida-new-covid-data-shows-153025163.html
https://www.bls.gov/web/cewbd/ca_table9.txt


Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 2
02

1 
fo

r J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 7

 

Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 2

02
1 

 

Lo
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

na
l A

ge
nc

y 
(L

EA
) N

am
e 

C
on

ta
ct

 N
am

e 
an

d 
Ti

tle
 

Em
ai

l a
nd

 P
ho

ne
 

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rte
r S

ch
oo

ls
   

   
R

J 
G

ue
ss

   
  

C
EO

 
rjg

ue
ss

@
jo

hn
m

ui
rc

s.
co

m
  

53
0.

27
2.

40
08

 

To
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 o
f f

un
ds

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LE
A

: 
D

at
e 

of
 P

ub
lic

 M
ee

tin
g 

pr
io

r t
o 

ad
op

tio
n:

 
D

at
e 

of
 a

do
pt

io
n 

at
 p

ub
lic

 m
ee

tin
g:

 
13

8,
86

0 
11

/1
0/

20
21

 
12

/0
8/

20
21

, a
m

en
de

d 
11

/9
/2

02
2 

EC
 4

14
80

 
(a

)(2
) A

 s
ch

oo
l d

is
tri

ct
, c

ou
nt

y 
of

fic
e 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 c
ha

rte
r s

ch
oo

l, 
or

 s
ta

te
 s

pe
ci

al
 s

ch
oo

l m
ay

 e
xp

en
d 

th
e 

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

is
 s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 fr

om
 

th
e 

20
21

–2
2 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r t
o 

th
e 

20
25

–2
6 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
in

cl
us

iv
e.

 S
ch

oo
l d

is
tri

ct
s,

 c
ou

nt
y 

of
fic

es
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n,
 c

ha
rte

r s
ch

oo
ls

, a
nd

 s
ta

te
 s

pe
ci

al
 s

ch
oo

ls
 s

ha
ll 

co
or

di
na

te
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
ny

 fe
de

ra
l f

un
ds

 re
ce

iv
ed

 u
nd

er
 T

itl
e 

II 
of

 th
e 

fe
de

ra
l E

ve
ry

 S
tu

de
nt

 S
uc

ce
ed

s 
A

ct
 o

f 2
01

5 
(P

ub
lic

 L
aw

 1
14

–9
5)

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 

te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 a
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f f
un

ds
 re

ce
iv

ed
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

is
 s

ub
di

vi
si

on
. 

(b
)A

 s
ch

oo
l d

is
tri

ct
, c

ou
nt

y 
of

fic
e 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 c
ha

rte
r 

sc
ho

ol
, o

r 
st

at
e 

sp
ec

ia
l s

ch
oo

l s
ha

ll 
ex

pe
nd

 fu
nd

s 
ap

po
rti

on
ed

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 le

ar
ni

ng
 fo

r t
ea

ch
er

s,
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

s,
 p

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 w
ho

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 p

up
ils

, a
nd

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 s

ta
ff 

th
at

 in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 p
up

ils
, w

ith
 a

 fo
cu

s
on

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s:

(1
)

C
oa

ch
in

g 
an

d 
m

en
to

rin
g 

of
 s

ta
ff 

se
rv

in
g 

in
 a

n 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

et
tin

g 
an

d 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

te
ac

he
r 

or
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

 in
du

ct
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

lim
ite

d 
to

, c
oa

ch
in

g 
an

d 
m

en
to

rin
g 

so
lu

tio
ns

 th
at

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
 lo

ca
l n

ee
d 

fo
r 

te
ac

he
rs

 th
at

 c
an

 s
er

ve
 a

ll 
pu

pi
l p

op
ul

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 a

 fo
cu

s 
on

re
ta

in
in

g 
te

ac
he

rs
, a

nd
 o

ffe
rin

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 c
oa

ch
in

g 
sy

st
em

s 
or

ga
ni

ze
d 

ar
ou

nd
 s

oc
ia

l-e
m

ot
io

na
l l

ea
rn

in
g,

 in
cl

ud
in

g,
 b

ut
 n

ot
lim

ite
d 

to
, p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
te

ac
he

r s
el

f-a
w

ar
en

es
s,

 s
el

f-m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

so
ci

al
 a

w
ar

en
es

s,
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
, a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g 
sk

ill
s,

im
pr

ov
in

g 
te

ac
he

r 
at

tit
ud

es
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 o
ne

’s
 s

el
f a

nd
 o

th
er

s,
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
le

ar
ni

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
ed

uc
at

or
s 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 a
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l c
la

ss
ro

om
 te

ac
hi

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
te

ns
iv

e 
sc

ho
ol

-w
id

e 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 fi
rs

t a
nd

 s
ec

on
d 

ye
ar

 te
ac

he
rs

 b
y 

pa
yi

ng
 fo

r a
nd

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 N

ew
 T

ea
ch

er
 

In
du

ct
io

n 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 

C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n.
 T

hi
s 

su
pp

or
t 

in
cl

ud
es

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
fo

r p
ro

gr
am

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
fo

r f
irs

t a
nd

 s
ec

on
d 

ye
ar

 te
ac

he
rs

 w
or

ki
ng

 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

ei
r c

le
ar

 c
re

de
nt

ia
ls

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

20
18

8 
16

80
5 

16
80

4 
53

,7
97

.0
0 

21

Attachment 5

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=41480.&lawCode=EDC


Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 2
02

1 
fo

r J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 7

 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
pa

yi
ng

 s
tip

en
ds

 to
 m

en
to

r t
ea

ch
er

s 
as

si
gn

ed
 to

 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 in
 th

e 
In

du
ct

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

. 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
tip

en
ds

 fo
r t

ea
ch

er
s 

on
 

th
e 

Te
ac

he
r A

ct
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

, w
hi

ch
 a

ct
s 

as
 a

 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
gr

ou
p 

fo
r t

ea
ch

er
 to

 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

te
ac

he
r 

su
pp

or
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

PD
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
. 

As
 p

er
 A

B 
18

1:
 J

M
C

S 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 s

ta
ff 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

R
IC

A 
an

d 
TP

A.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 te
st

 
fe

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
an

y 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
/w

eb
in

ar
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
co

m
pl

et
io

n.
 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
20

,1
88

.0
0 

16
,8

05
.0

0 
16

,8
04

.0
0 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

53
,7

97
.0

0 

(2
)P

ro
gr

am
s 

th
at

 le
ad

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e,

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
-a

lig
ne

d 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 li
te

ra
cy

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l s

ub
je

ct
 a

re
as

,
in

cl
ud

in
g 

En
gl

is
h 

la
ng

ua
ge

 a
rt

s,
 h

is
to

ry
-s

oc
ia

l s
ci

en
ce

, s
ci

en
ce

, t
ec

hn
ol

og
y,

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 m
at

he
m

at
ic

s,
 a

nd
 c

om
pu

te
r

sc
ie

nc
e.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
1.

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 a

nd
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r

te
ac

he
rs

, w
eb

in
ar

s,
 a

nd
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 re

la
te

d 
to

m
ee

tin
g 

st
ud

en
ts

' a
ca

de
m

ic
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l-
em

ot
io

na
l n

ee
ds

.
2.

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 p

ilo
t s

tip
en

ds
 fo

r J
M

C
S 

st
af

f t
o

pi
lo

t n
ew

 c
ur

ric
ul

a,
 a

na
ly

ze
 s

tu
de

nt
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t d
at

a,
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 fo
cu

s
gr

ou
ps

 to
 s

el
ec

t c
ur

ric
ul

a 
st

at
e-

w
id

e.

65
11

.9
8 

20
62

2 
20

62
2 

47
,7

55
.9

8 

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 22



Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 2
02

1 
fo

r J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 7

 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
3.

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
st

ip
en

ds
 to

 s
el

ec
t s

ta
ff 

fo
r

pr
es

en
tin

g 
co

nt
en

t a
re

a 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 o
th

er
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
st

af
f d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
5 

JM
C

S 
st

at
e-

w
id

e 
in

-s
er

vi
ce

da
ys

.
4.

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
st

ip
en

ds
 fo

r c
ur

re
nt

 te
ac

hi
ng

 s
ta

ff
to

 a
ct

 a
s 

co
nt

en
t-a

re
a 

"le
ad

s"
 w

ith
 a

 fo
cu

s 
on

lit
er

ac
y 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
ll 

co
nt

en
t a

re
as

 fo
r a

ll
st

ud
en

ts
.

5.
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

st
ip

en
ds

 fo
r c

ur
re

nt
 te

ac
hi

ng
 s

ta
ff

to
 d

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 in
 c

on
te

nt
 a

re
as

 u
p

fo
r r

ev
ie

w
 in

 2
02

2-
20

24
.

Su
bt

ot
al

 
6,

51
1.

98
 

20
,6

22
.0

0 
20

,6
22

.0
0 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

47
,7

55
.9

8 

(3
)P

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

th
at

 re
en

ga
ge

 p
up

ils
 a

nd
 le

ad
 to

 a
cc

el
er

at
ed

 le
ar

ni
ng

.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

(4
)S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t s
oc

ia
l-e

m
ot

io
na

l l
ea

rn
in

g,
 tr

au
m

a-
in

fo
rm

ed
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

, s
ui

ci
de

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n,

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
se

rv
ic

es
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

th
at

 im
pr

ov
e 

pu
pi

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

tra
ve

l a
nd

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

fe
es

 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
to

 a
tte

nd
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 re

le
at

ed
 to

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
e 

so
ci

al
 e

m
ot

io
n 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
st

ud
en

ts
. T

hi
s 

w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
nf

er
en

ce
s 

pu
t o

n 
by

 R
AP

SA
, Y

ou
th

 E
m

po
w

er
m

en
t S

um
m

it,
 a

nd
 

an
y 

ot
he

r r
el

ev
an

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
th

at
 a

ris
e.

 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

al
so

 c
ov

er
 fe

es
 a

nd
 tr

av
el

 fo
r a

ny
 

90
96

.3
5 

96
6 

96
7 

11
,0

29
.3

5 

- 

23

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022



Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 2
02

1 
fo

r J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 7

 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s 
or

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 S
EL

 a
nd

 
tra

um
a-

in
fo

rm
ed

 p
ra

tic
es

 fo
r o

ur
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
in

g 
ag

en
cy

 s
ta

ff 
th

at
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 o
ur

 
st

ud
en

ts
. 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
9,

09
6.

35
 

96
6.

00
 

96
7.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

11
,0

29
.3

5 

(5
)P

ra
ct

ic
es

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

sc
ho

ol
 c

lim
at

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
, r

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
ju

st
ic

e,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

ro
un

d 
im

pl
ic

it 
bi

as
,

pr
ov

id
in

g 
po

si
tiv

e 
be

ha
vi

or
al

 s
up

po
rt

s,
 m

ul
tit

ie
re

d 
sy

st
em

s 
of

 s
up

po
rt

, t
ra

ns
fo

rm
in

g 
a 

sc
ho

ol
si

te
’s

 c
ul

tu
re

 to
 o

ne
 th

at
 v

al
ue

s
di

ve
rs

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 e
th

ni
c 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s,

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n,
 h

ar
as

sm
en

t, 
bu

lly
in

g,
 a

nd
 in

tim
id

at
io

n 
ba

se
d 

on
ac

tu
al

 o
r p

er
ce

iv
ed

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
di

sa
bi

lit
y,

 g
en

de
r, 

ge
nd

er
 id

en
tit

y,
 g

en
de

r e
xp

re
ss

io
n,

 la
ng

ua
ge

, n
at

io
na

lit
y,

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

ci
ty

, r
el

ig
io

n,
 o

r s
ex

ua
l o

rie
nt

at
io

n.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
ip

en
ds

 fo
r s

ta
ff 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 J

M
C

S'
s 

eq
ui

ty
 c

om
m

itt
ee

. T
hi

s 
w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e 
st

ip
en

ds
 fo

r a
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 C
ha

irp
er

so
n 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 s

tip
en

ds
 a

s 
al

lo
w

ed
 a

nd
 tr

av
el

 fo
r s

ta
ff,

 
st

ud
en

ts
, a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
p 

w
or

k.
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

, 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r s

ta
ff 

to
 a

tte
nd

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

, w
eb

in
ar

s 
an

d 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 s
ch

oo
l c

lim
at

e 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra

lly
 re

le
va

nt
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

ve
nd

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l E
qu

ity
 P

ro
je

ct
, E

po
ch

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Pa

cf
ic

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
G

ro
up

 (C
ou

ra
ge

ou
s 

C
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
Ab

ou
t R

ac
e)

 a
nd

 o
th

er
s 

as
 y

et
 

un
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 In
 a

dd
tio

n,
 J

M
C

S 
w

ill 
bu

y 
co

pi
es

 
of

 "C
ul

tiv
at

in
g 

G
en

iu
s"

 b
y 

G
ho

ld
y 

M
uh

am
m

ad
 

fo
r a

 b
oo

k 
cl

ub
 a

nd
 h

ol
d 

st
ru

ct
ed

 P
D

. 

41
26

.5
4 

11
77

0 
0 

15
,8

96
.5

4 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
4,

12
6.

54
 

11
,7

70
.0

0 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

15
,8

96
.5

4 

(6
)S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

, b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
, u

ni
ve

rs
al

 d
es

ig
n 

fo
r l

ea
rn

in
g,

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
 fo

r e
ar

ly
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

liz
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

fo
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 w

ith
 e

xc
ep

tio
na

l n
ee

ds
.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022
24



Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 2
02

1 
fo

r J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 7

 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

(7
)I

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

la
ng

ua
ge

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
fo

r E
ng

lis
h 

le
ar

ne
rs

, w
hi

ch
 m

ay
in

cl
ud

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 la
ng

ua
ge

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

in
 a

nd
 a

cr
os

s 
co

nt
en

t a
re

as
, a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

in
cr

ea
se

 b
ili

ng
ua

l a
nd

 b
ili

te
ra

te
 p

ro
fic

ie
nc

y.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

(8
)N

ew
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l l

ea
rn

in
g 

ne
tw

or
ks

 fo
r e

du
ca

to
rs

 n
ot

 a
lre

ad
y 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 a

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n-

re
la

te
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

 n
et

w
or

k
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 (c

).

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
JM

C
S 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

ea
ch

in
g 

an
d 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
st

af
f t

o 
at

te
nd

 c
on

fe
re

nc
es

, 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
nd

 w
eb

in
ar

s 
th

at
 a

re
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 
sc

ho
ol

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l c

oh
es

iv
en

es
s,

 fi
sc

al
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, a
nd

 
ge

ne
ra

l e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
sc

ho
ol

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 re

ta
in

in
g 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 s

ta
ff.

 

83
10

.5
6 

10
35

 
10

35
 

10
,3

80
.5

6 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
8,

31
0.

56
 

1,
03

5.
00

 
1,

03
5.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

10
,3

80
.5

6 

(9
)I

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
et

hn
ic

 s
tu

di
es

 c
ur

ric
ul

a 
ad

op
te

d 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 S
ec

tio
n 

51
22

6.
7 

in
to

 p
up

il
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r g
ra

de
s 

7 
to

 1
2,

 in
cl

us
iv

e.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 25



Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 2
02

1 
fo

r J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 7

 

(1
0)

In
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
fo

r c
er

tif
ic

at
ed

 a
nd

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 e

du
ca

to
rs

 in
 e

ar
ly

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 o
r c

hi
ld

ho
od

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
21

-2
2 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

22
-2

3 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
23

-2
4 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
20

24
-2

5 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

20
25

-2
6 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
te

d 
pe

r A
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 S

ec
tio

n 
(1

)  
  

20
,1

88
.0

0 
16

,8
05

.0
0 

16
,8

04
.0

0 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
53

,7
97

.0
0 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(2
)  

  
6,

51
1.

98
 

20
,6

22
.0

0 
20

,6
22

.0
0 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

47
,7

55
.9

8 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(3
)  

  
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(4
)  

  
9,

09
6.

35
 

96
6.

00
 

96
7.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

11
,0

29
.3

5 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(5
)  

  
4,

12
6.

54
 

11
,7

70
.0

0 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

15
,8

96
.5

4 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(6
)  

  
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(7
)  

  
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(8
)  

  
8,

31
0.

56
 

1,
03

5.
00

 
1,

03
5.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

10
,3

80
.5

6 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(9
)  

  
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

(1
0)

   
  

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

To
ta

ls
 b

y 
ye

ar
 

48
,2

33
.4

3 
51

,1
98

.0
0 

39
,4

28
.0

0 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
13

8,
85

9.
43

 

To
ta

l p
la

nn
ed

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
by

 th
e 

LE
A

: 
13

8,
85

9.
43

 

N
ot

e:
 

Pe
r E

C
 4

14
80

 (d
)(2

): 
O

n 
or

 b
ef

or
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

6,
 th

e 
LE

A 
m

us
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
le

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
Ed

uc
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
•

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
m

ad
e;

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 26



Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 2
02

1 
fo

r J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 7

 

•
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ed
uc

at
or

s 
w

ho
 re

ce
iv

ed
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t:

o
Te

ac
he

rs
;

o
Ad

m
in

is
tra

to
rs

;
o

Pa
ra

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 e
du

ca
to

rs
;

o
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 s
ta

ff.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 27



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 28



John Muir Charter Schools
2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision

Introduction
For much of its early years (approximately 1998-2008), John Muir Charter Schools (JMCS) did
not have a formalized salary schedule. In approximately 2008, JMCS adopted a simple salary
schedule to comply with STRS and PERS requirements, and in the 2014-2015 school year
JMCS adopted the salary schedule format we use today; differentiating between multiple rows
(positions) and containing up to 16 columns (advancement). During the 2014-2015 school year,
JMCS introduced its first official application for merit-based salary increases, prior to that date
raises were approved based only on employee requests or supervisor recommendations.

Prior to the 2017- 2018 school year, teacher salaries were also capped by the available
revenues in the individual site budget, however, in the 2017-2018 school year JMCS changed
its budgeting practices to remove salaries from the site budget and to charge a portion of total
salaries to all site budgets as a percentage of total revenues at the site.

Prior Years Merit-Based Pay Increases
Between 2014 and 2022, requests for salary increases were based on an application submitted
by the JMCS employee to their supervisor, COO, or CEO. While JMCS staff have always done
their best to be completely objective in their evaluation of the requests, it became increasingly
difficult to objectively decide if an employee does deserve a raise; our most hard-working and
talented staff objectively deserved a raise every year, and some staff would not deserve a raise
if compared directly to their higher performing peers. While merit-based raises may be a better
practice to reward the highest-performing JMCS staff, merit-based raises also provide a less
transparent pathway for staff to receive salary increases and can cause problems in developing
multi-year budget and cash flow projections.

Transition to a Traditional “District Style” Salary Schedule
In developing a proposed transition to a more traditional “district style” salary schedule, JMCS
staff identified the 38 high school or unified school districts closest to each JMCS site and input
the steps and columns into spreadsheets for analysis.  In analyzing these 38 sheets, JMCS staff
built a series of averages to account for differentiation in the cost of living in different California
geographic regions and then began building out a traditional style column format for certificated
staff, and a multi-step row format for classified staff. In the attached draft schedules, certificated
salaries generally increase by 3% across columns and 2.5% for each year of service.  Classified
steps increase 2.5% for each year of service up to year 15, then remain stagnant for 5-year
intervals with 5% increases between each interval.

Following the development of the initial draft of schedules, JMCS staff met with NCSOS staff to
discuss how NCSOS staff, both certificated and classified are placed on NCSOS salary
schedules and how staff advance to higher steps. Additionally, JMCS spoke with charter school
consultants regarding other charters that have adopted more traditional salary schedule models,
but with mixed results. Of the five charters we discussed that do use a similar model, one is a

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 29

Attachment 6



represented staff, one has very broad and flexible categories in the lower lines or steps, and two
have multiple steps but no columns.

Longevity Bonus
Included in the step schedule is a longevity bonus after years 5, 10, and 20; 1.5% of the
employee’s salary at the end of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year. An employee would receive a 5-year
bonus on August 31st of the 6th year of employment with JMCS; this offset is to discourage staff
from working through a bonus year and immediately leaving.

Placement on the Revised Salary Schedule: Current Staff
Current staff will be placed at the closest step to their current salary; if there are slight
differences between the current and new steps we positioned employees at the subsequent
higher step. In a few rare cases, employees had been working for multiple years at lower salary
rates that are far too low to be even an entry-level step on the revised salary schedule. For the
purposes of implementing the new schedule, JMCS staff will not collect transcripts for analysis
for current staff; current staff will progress forward on the schedule from their placement at the
beginning of the 2023-2024 school year. If upon receiving their placement on the new schedule
staff feel they should be placed at a higher step based on their post-graduate degrees, the staff
member may submit their transcripts to the JMCS COO or CEO for consideration. The JMCS
CEO and COO are not included in automatic step increases; the CEO evaluates the salary of
the COO (with board ratification) and the governing board negotiates the compensation of the
CEO through the CEO’s contract process.

Placement on the Revised Salary Schedule: New/Incoming Staff
With the transition to a more traditional “district style” salary schedule, the greatest changes to
the current JMCS system will be in how we make employment offers to new staff and how those
new staffs are subsequently placed on the salary schedule. A preliminary process is as follows:

1. Job postings will list under salary/compensation “placement on the JMCS salary
schedule [specific schedule] and include a link to the JMCS website where the salary
schedule will be posted.

2. At the time of the conditional offer of employment, potential new staff will be asked to
submit transcripts from any post-graduate work showing conference of a master's
degree, doctorate, and the number of postgraduate credits that have been earned.

3. In the process of making an employment offer, the JMCS Regional Director, COO, or
CEO will review applicant materials for statements indicating a master's or doctoral
degree and further ask candidates if they have a master's or doctoral degree. The JMCS
Regional Director, COO, or CEO may make a “provisional salary offer pending transcript
review”.

4. JMCS will accept up to 11 years of transfer service credits, for example, a teacher with 6
years of service would enter at step 7.

5. The JMCS Regional Director, COO, or CEO will evaluate the submitted transcript for
placement on the salary schedule, and after a placement determination has been made,
send the transcript to the JMCS office for inclusion in the staff personnel file.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 30



6. Staff that complete a master's or doctoral degree while employed with JMCS must
submit a transcript to the JMCS Regional Director, COO, or CEO for evaluation.
Assuming the transcript evaluation shows receipt of an additional degree, the new and
higher salary scale placement will take effect on the 1st day of the next school year.

Analysis of Cost Increases Moving Forward
Initial analysis of the revised schedules shows that staffing costs for total employment will
increase by approximately $117,730 in 2023-2024, primarily due to staff that have been
historically underpaid and under the new model will receive more significant salary increases.
This increase is the equivalent of 1 mid-range employee FTE, and would not have significant
effects on JMCS’s budget over multiple years.  The JMCS business office is preparing a more
in-depth multi-year projection including projected total COLA increases under the School
Services dart board, but our initial review shows that the 2.5% increases teachers receive per
year will be adequately subsidized by ongoing COLAs to JMCS’s base rate finding.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 31



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Sa
la

ry
 S

te
p 

Sc
he

du
le

 A
: C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
 T

ea
ch

er
1

2
3

4
5

B
A

 +
 In

te
rn

 o
r

Pr
ov

is
io

na
l

C
re

d.

B
A

 +
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y
C

re
d.

B
A

 +
 C

le
ar

C
re

de
nt

ia
l

B
A

 a
nd

 4
5+

 o
r

M
A

60
+ 

w
ith

 M
A

 o
r

D
oc

In
cr

ea
se

H
ou

rly
 T

ea
ch

er
 o

r
Su

bs
tit

ut
e

(n
ot

 b
as

ed
 o

n
se

rv
ic

e 
ye

ar
s)

1
$5

5,
20

9
$5

7,
41

7
$5

9,
14

0
$6

0,
91

4
$6

2,
74

1
$2

5.
18

2
$5

5,
20

9
$5

8,
85

3
$6

0,
61

8
$6

2,
43

7
$6

4,
31

0
2.

50
%

$2
6.

44
3

$5
8,

85
3

$6
2,

13
4

$6
3,

99
8

$6
5,

91
8

2.
50

%
$2

7.
76

4
$5

8,
85

3
$6

3,
68

7
$6

5,
59

8
$6

7,
56

6
2.

50
%

$2
9.

15
5

$5
8,

85
3

$6
5,

27
9

$6
7,

23
8

$6
9,

25
5

2.
50

%
$3

0.
61

$1
,0

04
$1

,0
34

$1
,0

65
1.

50
%

$3
2.

14
6

$6
6,

91
1

$6
8,

91
9

$7
0,

98
6

2.
50

%
$3

3.
74

7
$6

8,
58

4
$7

0,
64

2
$7

2,
76

1
2.

50
%

$3
5.

43
8

$7
0,

29
9

$7
2,

40
8

$7
4,

58
0

2.
50

%
$3

7.
20

9
$7

2,
05

6
$7

4,
21

8
$7

6,
44

4
2.

50
%

$3
9.

06
10

$7
3,

85
8

$7
6,

07
3

$7
8,

35
6

2.
50

%
$4

1.
02

$1
,0

04
$1

,1
70

$1
,2

05
1.

50
%

$4
3.

07
11

$7
5,

70
4

$7
7,

97
5

$8
0,

31
4

2.
50

%
$4

5.
22

12
$7

7,
59

7
$7

9,
92

5
$8

2,
32

2
2.

50
%

$4
7.

48
13

$7
9,

53
7

$8
1,

92
3

$8
4,

38
0

2.
50

%
$4

9.
85

14
$8

1,
52

5
$8

3,
97

1
$8

6,
49

0
2.

50
%

$5
2.

35
15

$8
3,

56
3

$8
6,

07
0

$8
8,

65
2

2.
50

%
$5

4.
96

16
$8

5,
65

2
$8

8,
22

2
$9

0,
86

8
2.

50
%

17
$8

7,
79

3
$9

0,
42

7
$9

3,
14

0
2.

50
%

18
$8

9,
98

8
$9

3,
76

0
$9

5,
46

9
2.

50
%

19
$9

2,
23

8
$9

6,
10

4
$9

7,
85

5
2.

50
%

20
-2

4
$9

6,
85

0
$1

00
,9

09
$1

02
,7

48
5%

$1
,5

25
$1

,5
89

$1
,6

18
1.

50
%

25
-2

9
$1

01
,6

92
$1

05
,9

55
$1

07
,8

85
5%

30
+

$1
06

,7
77

$1
11

,2
52

$1
13

,2
80

5%

R
et

en
tio

n 
B

on
us

 1

R
et

en
tio

n 
B

on
us

 2

Tr
an

sf
er

 C
re

di
t L

im
it

R
et

en
tio

n 
B

on
us

 3
@

20
 y

rs

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 32



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule C: Certificated Counselor (PPS)

Step BA and 45+ or
MA

60+ with MA
or Doc

Increase

1 $64,489 $66,424 2.50%
2 $66,101 $68,084 2.50%
3 $67,754 $69,786 2.50%
4 $69,448 $71,531 2.50%
5 $71,184 $73,319 2.50%

$1,068 $1,100 1.50%
6 $72,963 $75,152 2.50%
7 $74,787 $77,031 2.50%
8 $76,657 $78,957 2.50%
9 $78,574 $80,931 2.50%
10 $80,538 $82,954 2.50%

$1,208 $1,244 1.50%
11 $82,551 $85,028 2.50%

12 $84,615 $87,154 2.50%
13 $86,731 $89,332 2.50%
14 $88,899 $91,566 2.50%
15 $91,121 $93,855 2.50%
16 $93,399 $96,201 2.50%
17 $95,734 $98,606 2.50%
18 $98,128 $101,071 2.50%
19 $100,581 $103,598 2.50%

20-24 $105,610 $108,778 5.00%
$1,584 $1,632 1.50%

25-29 $110,890 $114,217 5.00%
30+ $116,435 $119,928 5.00%

Retention Bonus 1

Retention Bonus 2

Transfer Limit.

Retention Bonus 3

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 33



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule D: Certificated CTE

Step

Preliminary
Designated

Subjects CTE
Teaching

Credential

Clear
Designated

Subjects CTE
Teaching

Credential

Clear
Designated

Subjects CTE
Credential +
30 units or 8

years industry
experience

Clear
Designated

Subjects CTE
Credential
+ BA or 10

years industry
experience

Increase

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5

 6
 7
 8
 9
10

11-14
15-19
20-24

25-30

$57,417 $59,140 $60,914 $62,741
$59,140 $60,914 $62,741 $64,623 3%
$60,914 $62,742 $64,624 $66,562 3%
$62,741 $64,624 $66,562 $68,559 3%
$64,623 $66,563 $68,559 $70,616 3%
$969 $998 $1,028 $1,059 1.50%

$66,562 $68,559 $70,616 $72,734 3%
$68,559 $70,616 $72,735 $74,916 3%
$70,616 $72,735 $74,917 $77,164 3%
$72,734 $74,917 $77,164 $79,478 3%
$74,916 $77,164 $79,479 $81,863 3%
$1,124 $1,157 $1,192 $1,228 1.50%
$78,662 $81,023 $83,453 $85,956 5%

$82,595 $85,074 $87,626 $90,254 5%
$86,725 $89,327 $92,007 $94,766 5%

$1,301 $1,340 $1,380 $1,421 1.50%
$91,061 $93,794 $96,607 $99,505 5%

Retention Bonus 1

Retention Bonus 2

Transfer Limit @11

Retention Bonus 3 @
20 year completion

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 34



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule E: Certificated Administrative Positions

1 2 3
Certificated Position Step Coordinator Deputy 

Director
Director Increase 

1 $86,421 $96,575 $103,335
2 $88,582 $98,989 $105,918 2.5%
3 $90,796 $101,464 $108,566 2.5%
4 $93,066 $104,001 $111,280 2.5%
5 $95,393 $106,601 $114,063 2.5%

Retention Bonus 1 $1,431 $1,599 $1,711
6 $97,777 $109,266 $116,914 2.5%
7 $100,222 $111,997 $119,837 2.5%
8 $102,727 $114,797 $122,833 2.5%
9 $105,296 $117,667 $125,904 2.5%
10 $107,928 $120,609 $129,051 2.5%

Retention Bonus 2 $1,619 $1,809 $1,936
Transfer Limit 11 $110,626 $123,624 $132,278 2.5%

12 $113,392 $126,715 $135,584 2.5%
13 $116,227 $126,715 $138,974 2.5%
14 $119,132 $129,883 $142,448 2.5%
15 $122,111 $129,883 $146,010 2.5%
16 $125,163 $133,130 $149,660 2.5%
17 $128,292 $133,130 $153,401 2.5%
18 $131,500 $136,458 $157,236 2.5%
19 $134,787 $136,458 $161,167 2.5%

20-24 $138,157 $139,869 $165,197 2.5%
Retention Bonus 3 @20 yrs $2,072 $2,098 $2,478

25-29 $145,065 $146,863 $173,456 5%
30+ $152,318 $154,206 $182,129 5%

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 35



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule F: Classified Site Based Positions

1 2 3 4 5
Classified
Position

Step Para 1 Para 2 Para 3 Instructor Tutor/Coach Increase

1

2 $21.12 $25.42 $29.71 $31.05 $21.55
$41,723.24 $50,229.92 $58,716.35 $61,349.37 $42,573.91

3 $21.64 $26.06 $30.46 $31.82 $22.08
$42,766.32 $51,485.67 $60,184.25 $62,883.10 $43,638.26

4 $22.18 $26.71 $31.22 $32.62 $22.64
$43,835.48 $52,772.81 $61,688.86 $64,455.18 $44,729.21

5 $22.74 $27.37 $32.00 $33.43 $23.20
$44,931.37 $54,092.13 $63,231.08 $66,066.56 $45,847.44
$673.97 $811.38 $948.47 $991.00 $687.71 1.5%

6 $23.31 $28.06 $32.80 $34.27 $23.78
$46,054.65 $55,444.43 $64,811.86 $67,718.22 $46,993.63

7 $23.89 $28.76 $33.62 $35.13 $24.38
$47,206.02 $56,830.54 $66,432.16 $69,411.18 $48,168.47

8 $24.49 $29.48 $34.46 $36.01 $24.99
$48,386.17 $58,251.31 $68,092.96 $71,146.46 $49,372.68

9 $25.10 $30.22 $35.32 $36.91 $25.61
$49,595.82 $59,707.59 $69,795.28 $72,925.12 $50,607.00

10 $25.73 $30.97 $36.20 $37.83 $26.25
$50,835.72 $61,200.28 $71,540.17 $74,748.25 $51,872.17
$762.54 $918.00 $1,073.10 $1,121.22 $778.08 1.5%

11 $26.37 $31.75 $37.11 $38.77 $26.91
$52,106.61 $62,730.29 $73,328.67 $76,616.95 $53,168.98

12 $27.03 $32.54 $38.04 $39.74 $27.58
$53,409.27 $64,298.54 $75,161.89 $78,532.38 $54,498.20

13 $27.70 $33.35 $38.99 $40.74 $28.27
$54,744.51 $65,906.01 $77,040.93 $80,495.68 $55,860.66

14 $28.40 $34.19 $39.96 $41.76 $28.98
$56,113.12 $67,553.66 $78,966.96 $82,508.08 $57,257.17

15 $29.11 $35.04 $40.96 $42.80 $29.70
$57,515.95 $69,242.50 $80,941.13 $84,570.78 $58,688.60

16-19 $29.83 $35.92 $41.99 $43.87 $30.44
$58,953.85 $70,973.56 $82,964.66 $86,685.05 $60,155.82

20-24 $31.33 $37.71 $44.09 $46.06 $31.97 5%
$61,901.54 $74,522.24 $87,112.89 $91,019.30 $63,163.61

$928.52 $1,117.83 $1,306.69 $1,365.29 $947.45 1.5%
25-29 $32.89 $39.60 $46.29 $48.37 $33.56 5%

$64,996.62 $78,248.35 $91,468.54 $95,570.27 $66,321.79
30+ $34.54 $41.58 $48.60 $50.78 $35.24 5%

$68,246.45 $82,160.77 $96,041.96 $100,348.78 $69,637.88

$20.60 $24.80 $28.99 $30.29 $21.02 2.5%

$40,705.60 $49,004.80 $57,284.24 $59,853.04 $41,535.52

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

2.5%

Retention Bonus 1

Retention Bonus 2

Tranfer Limit

Retention Bonus 3
@ year 20
completion

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 36



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule G: Classified Adminstrative Positions

1 2 3 4
Classified Position Step Director Deputy Director Coordinator Counselor Increase 

1 2.5%

2 $45.11 $33.29 $35.04 $29.57 2.5%
$69,248.43 $58,432.79

3 $46.24 $34.12 $35.92 $30.31 2.5%
$70,979.64 $59,893.61

4 $47.39 $34.98 $36.82 $31.07 2.5%
$72,754.13 $61,390.95

5 $48.58 $35.85 $37.74 $31.85 2.5%
$74,572.98 $62,925.72

Retention Bonus 1 $1,439.88 $1,062.65 $1,118.59 $943.89 1.5%
6 $49.79 $36.75 $38.68 $32.64 2.5%

$76,437.31 $64,498.87
7 $51.04 $37.67 $39.65 $33.46 2.5%

$78,348.24 $66,111.34
8 $52.31 $38.61 $40.64 $34.29 2.5%

$80,306.94 $67,764.12
9 $53.62 $39.57 $41.66 $35.15 2.5%

$82,314.62 $69,458.23
10 $54.96 $40.56 $42.70 $36.03 2.5%

$84,372.48 $71,194.68
$1,629.09 $1,202.29 $1,265.59 $1,067.92

11 $56.34 $41.58 $43.77 $36.93 2.5%
$82,156.44 $86,481.79 $72,974.55

12 $57.74 $42.62 $44.86 $37.85 2.5%
$84,210.35 $88,643.84 $74,798.91

13 $59.19 $43.68 $45.98 $38.80 2.5%
$86,315.61 $90,859.94 $76,668.88

14 $60.67 $44.77 $47.13 $39.77 2.5%
$88,473.50 $93,131.43 $78,585.61

15 $62.18 $45.89 $48.31 $40.76 2.5%
$90,685.34 $95,459.72 $80,550.25

16-19 $63.74 $47.04 $49.52 $41.78 2.5%
$92,952.47 $97,846.21 $82,564.00

20-24 $66.93 $49.39 $51.99 $43.87 5.0%
$97,600.10 $102,738.52 $86,692.20

1.5%
25-29 $70.27 $51.86 $54.59 $46.07 5.0%

$102,480.10 $107,875.45 $91,026.81
30+ $73.79 $54.46 $57.32 $48.37 5.0%

$145,802.24 $107,604.10 $113,269.22 $95,578.15

$44.01 $32.48 $34.19 $28.85

$86,963.76 $64,180.48 $67,559.44 $57,007.60

$89,137.85 $65,784.99

$91,366.30 $67,429.62

$93,650.46 $69,115.36

$95,991.72 $70,843.24

$98,391.51 $72,614.32

$100,851.30 $74,429.68

$103,372.58 $76,290.42

$105,956.90 $78,197.68

$108,605.82 $80,152.62

$111,320.97

$114,103.99

$116,956.59

$119,880.50

$122,877.52

$125,949.45

$132,246.93

$1,983.70 $1,464.00 $1,541.08 $1,300.38

$138,859.27

Retention Bonus 2

Transfer Limit

Retention Bonus 3 @
year 20 completion

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 37



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule H: Classified Business Office

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Classified
Position

Step Admin
Coordinator

Admin
Assist

Head
Registrar

Registrar Assistant
Registrar

Analyst 1 Analyst 2 Analyst 3 Increase 

1 2.5%

2 $33.52 $26.81 $33.52 $26.19 $21.55 $25.83 $32.96 $42.08 2.5%
$66,230.58 $52,984.46 $66,230.58 $51,748.97 $42,573.91 $51,040.08 $65,136.86 $83,142.67

3 $34.36 $27.48 $34.36 $26.84 $22.08 $26.48 $33.79 $43.13 2.5%
$67,886.34 $54,309.08 $67,886.34 $53,042.69 $43,638.26 $52,316.08 $66,765.29 $85,221.24

4 $35.21 $28.17 $35.21 $27.51 $22.64 $27.14 $34.63 $44.21 2.5%
$69,583.50 $55,666.80 $69,583.50 $54,368.76 $44,729.21 $53,623.98 $68,434.42 $87,351.77

5 $36.09 $28.88 $36.09 $28.20 $23.20 $27.82 $35.50 $45.31 2.5%
$71,323.09 $57,058.47 $71,323.09 $55,727.98 $45,847.44 $54,964.58 $70,145.28 $89,535.56
$1,069.85 $855.88 $1,069.85 $835.92 $687.71 $824.47 $1,052.18 $1,343.03 1.5%

6 $37.00 $29.60 $37.00 $28.91 $23.78 $28.51 $36.39 $46.44 2.5%
$73,106.17 $58,484.93 $73,106.17 $57,121.18 $46,993.63 $56,338.70 $71,898.91 $91,773.95

7 $37.92 $30.34 $37.92 $29.63 $24.38 $29.22 $37.30 $47.61 2.5%
$74,933.82 $59,947.06 $74,933.82 $58,549.21 $48,168.47 $57,747.17 $73,696.38 $94,068.30

8 $38.87 $31.10 $38.87 $30.37 $24.99 $29.95 $38.23 $48.80 2.5%
$76,807.17 $61,445.73 $76,807.17 $60,012.94 $49,372.68 $59,190.84 $75,538.79 $96,420.01

9 $39.84 $31.87 $39.84 $31.13 $25.61 $30.70 $39.18 $50.02 2.5%
$78,727.35 $62,981.88 $78,727.35 $61,513.26 $50,607.00 $60,670.62 $77,427.26 $98,830.51

10 $40.84 $32.67 $40.84 $31.91 $26.25 $31.47 $40.16 $51.27 2.5%
$80,695.53 $64,556.42 $80,695.53 $63,051.09 $51,872.17 $62,187.38 $79,362.94 $101,301.27
$1,210.43 $968.35 $1,210.43 $945.77 $778.08 $932.81 $1,190.44 $1,519.52 1.5%

11 $41.86 $33.49 $41.86 $32.71 $26.91 $32.26 $41.17 $52.55 2.5%
$82,712.92 $66,170.34 $82,712.92 $64,627.37 $53,168.98 $63,742.07 $81,347.02 $103,833.80

12 $42.91 $34.32 $42.91 $33.52 $27.58 $33.06 $42.20 $53.86 2.5%
$84,780.74 $67,824.59 $84,780.74 $66,243.06 $54,498.20 $65,335.62 $83,380.69 $106,429.65

13 $43.98 $35.18 $43.98 $34.36 $28.27 $33.89 $43.25 $55.21 2.5%
$86,900.26 $69,520.21 $86,900.26 $67,899.13 $55,860.66 $66,969.01 $85,465.21 $109,090.39

14 $45.08 $36.06 $45.08 $35.22 $28.98 $34.74 $44.33 $56.59 2.5%
$89,072.77 $71,258.21 $89,072.77 $69,596.61 $57,257.17 $68,643.23 $87,601.84 $111,817.65

15 $46.20 $36.96 $46.20 $36.10 $29.70 $35.61 $45.44 $58.00 2.5%
$91,299.59 $73,039.67 $91,299.59 $71,336.53 $58,688.60 $70,359.31 $89,791.89 $114,613.09

16-19 $47.36 $37.89 $47.36 $37.00 $30.44 $36.50 $46.58 $59.45 2.5%
$93,582.08 $74,865.66 $93,582.08 $73,119.94 $60,155.82 $72,118.30 $92,036.68 $117,478.42

20-24 $49.73 $39.78 $49.73 $38.85 $31.97 $38.32 $48.91 $62.43 5%
$98,261.18 $78,608.94 $98,261.18 $76,775.94 $63,163.61 $75,724.21 $96,638.52 $123,352.34

$1,473.92 $1,179.13 $1,473.92 $1,151.64 $947.45 $1,135.86 $1,449.58 $1,850.29 1.5%
25-29 $52.21 $41.77 $52.21 $40.80 $33.56 $40.24 $51.35 $65.55 5%

$103,174.24 $82,539.39 $80,614.73 $66,321.79 $79,510.42 $129,519.95
30+ $54.82 $43.86 $54.82 $42.84 $35.24 $42.25 $53.92 $68.82 5%

$108,332.95 $86,666.36 $84,645.47 $69,637.88 $83,485.94 $135,995.95

$103,174.24 $101,470.44

$108,332.95 $106,543.97

$32.70 $26.16 $32.70 $25.55 $21.02 $25.20 $32.16 $41.05

$64,615.20 $51,692.16 $64,615.20 $50,486.80 $41,535.52 $49,795.20 $63,548.16 $81,114.80

Retention Bonus 1

Retention Bonus 2

Tranfer Limit

Retention Bonus 3
@ year 20
completion

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 38



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule I: Admin Leadership

CEO COO CFO Increase
1 2 3

1 $126,628.00 $112,473.00 $55.97 $110,596.72
2 $132,959.40 $118,096.65 $58.77 $116,126.56 5%
3 $139,607.37 $124,001.48 $61.71 $121,932.88 5%
4 $146,587.74 $130,201.56 $64.79 $128,029.53 5%
5 $153,917.13 $136,711.63 $68.03 $134,431.00 5%
6 $161,612.98 $143,547.22 $71.43 $141,152.55 5%
7 $169,693.63 $150,724.58 $75.01 $148,210.18 5%
8 $178,178.31 $158,260.81 $78.76 $155,620.69 5%
9 $187,087.23 $166,173.85 $82.69 $163,401.73 5%

10 $196,441.59 $174,482.54 $86.83 $171,571.81 5%
11 $206,263.67 $183,206.67 $91.17 $180,150.40 5%
12 $216,576.85 $192,367.00 $95.73 $189,157.92 5%
13 $227,405.69 $201,985.35 $100.51 $198,615.82 5%
14 $238,775.98 $212,084.62 $105.54 $208,546.61 5%
15 $250,714.78 $222,688.85 $110.82 $218,973.94 5%

Employees on the Administrative Leadership step schedule do not
advance through steps based on years in service. The CEO
advances through contract negotiation with the JMCS governing
board. The COO and CFO advance based on performance, and
while the CEO negotiates total compensation for the COO and
CFO, the JMCS governing board approves the final compensation
terms for the COO and CFO.

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 39



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 40



N
ev

ad
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

l
A

 J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

l C
ur

re
nt

 A
D

A:
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y
10

Ta
rg

et
AD

A:
 5

0 
by

ye
ar

 3
.

 G
ra

de
s 

6-
12

 

1 
M

ul
tip

le
 S

ub
je

ct
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 T

ea
ch

er
-T

ea
ch

in
g 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
1 

M
ul

tip
le

 S
ub

je
ct

 M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 T

ea
ch

er
2 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

er
s

1 
G

en
er

al
 O

ffi
ce

 A
id

e-
 P

ho
ne

s,
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

, 
Po

w
er

Sc
ho

ol
, c

la
ss

ro
om

 b
ac

ku
p

G
ro

w
 to

 3
 F

TE
 T

ea
ch

er
s-

 1
 te

ac
hi

ng
 p

rin
ci

pa
l 

M
FT

 o
r L

C
SW

 o
ns

ite
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

gr
an

t a
nd

 
bu

dg
et

 s
ta

tu
s.

R
ef

er
ra

ls
 fr

om
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
LE

As

Su
sp

en
si

on
,

ex
pu

ls
io

n,
 o

th
er

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

m
ea

su
re

s

St
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ar

en
ts

m
ay

 c
ho

os
e 

to
re

m
ai

n 
en

ro
lle

d 
af

te
r

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 tr
he

su
sp

en
si

on
 o

r
ex

pu
ls

io
n 

ar
e

co
m

pl
et

e.

Sc
ho

ol
s 

m
ay

 re
fe

r
st

ud
en

ts
 b

as
ed

 o
n

ne
ed

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

no
t j

us
t

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e

su
sp

en
si

on
 a

nd
ex

pu
ls

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

En
ro

llm
en

t
C

ur
ric

ul
um

Sk
ills

 re
co

ve
ry

 a
nd

cr
ed

it 
re

co
ve

ry
ba

se
d.

Ed
ge

nu
ity

 a
nd

/o
r

O
dy

ss
ey

w
ar

e 
ba

se
pl

at
fo

rm
.

Fu
ll 

C
an

va
s

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fo

r
no

n 
Ed

ge
nu

ity
 o

r
O

dy
ss

ey
w

ar
e

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

1 
to

 1
 C

hr
om

eb
oo

k
ch

ec
k 

ou
t

Se
rv

ic
es

In
st

ea
d 

of
 h

iri
ng

tra
di

tio
na

l c
la

ss
ifi

ed
st

af
f f

oc
us

 o
n 

ca
se

m
an

ag
er

s

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

ls
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
s 

w
or

k 
on

ad
di

tio
na

l l
oc

al
se

rv
ic

es

R
ea

ct
iv

e 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r
st

af
f i

n 
no

n-
vi

ol
en

t
cr

is
is

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d

re
st

or
at

iv
e 

ju
st

ic
e

D
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
bu

dg
et

an
d 

gr
an

ts
, M

FT
 o

r
LC

SW
 o

ns
ite

 a
t l

ea
st

1-
2 

da
ys

 a
 w

ee
k

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

ju
ve

ni
le

 p
ro

ba
tio

n,
co

un
ty

 h
ea

lth
, a

nd
ot

he
r c

om
m

un
ity

ag
en

ci
es

.

Ta
rg

et
 A

D
A:

70
 b

y 
ye

ar
 5

JMCS Board Packet - November 9, 2022 41

Attachment 7


	Action.E.Attachment.5.2021_Educator_Effectiveness_Block_Grant_Plan_John_Muir_Charter_School_20221031 (3).pdf
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

	Discussion.A.Attachment.6.Salary.Schedule.pdf
	2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision Narrative
	A.Cert.Teacher
	C.Cert.Teacher
	D.Cert.CTE
	E.Cert.Admin
	F.Class.Site.Based
	G.Class.Admin
	H.Class.BS
	I.Admin.Leadership




